

Kepler - Issues

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|-----------|---|------------------|---------------------|
| 4801 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | out of memory | jianwu jianwu | 08/23/2015 02:29 PM |
| 5249 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | test kepler for memory leaks | jianwu jianwu | 08/23/2015 02:28 PM |
| 4642 | Bug | New | Normal | memory usage & slowdowns | jianwu jianwu | 08/23/2015 02:28 PM |
| 5333 | Bug | New | Normal | 2.2 rc3: getenv("") doesn't work for mac installation. | Daniel Crawl | 08/21/2015 04:03 PM |
| 5689 | Bug | New | Low | remove configs/.../configuration.xml override | Daniel Crawl | 08/21/2015 03:54 PM |
| 5276 | Bug | New | Normal | component search performance is poor | Jing Tao | 08/19/2015 10:41 AM |
| 6587 | Feature | New | Low | summarize missing actors | Daniel Crawl | 08/17/2015 09:30 AM |
| 4953 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Remote Components category sticks around sometimes | Derik Barseghian | 08/17/2015 08:56 AM |
| 5170 | Bug | New | Normal | uploading a workflow requires a refresh | Derik Barseghian | 08/17/2015 08:56 AM |
| 5129 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | adding and removing configuration properties could be made easier | Derik Barseghian | 03/19/2013 03:59 PM |
| 5691 | Bug | New | Low | parameter choices are not saved | Derik Barseghian | 09/18/2012 11:56 AM |
| 5670 | Bug | New | Normal | see if runtimeMonitor module can be deleted, contains duplicate code | Derik Barseghian | 08/10/2012 12:01 PM |
| 5631 | Bug | New | Normal | PortParameters cannot be drag-instantiated from Outline/Items of Interest trees | Derik Barseghian | 06/19/2012 01:23 PM |
| 5628 | Bug | New | Normal | possible to get NPE when right-clicking on kar in Components tree | Derik Barseghian | 06/15/2012 04:25 PM |
| 5173 | Bug | New | Normal | Develop clear criteria for when code in Kepler CORE should be in its own module. | Ilkay Altintas | 06/15/2012 12:27 PM |
| 5596 | Bug | New | Normal | Kepler UI freezes after Login Anonymously | Derik Barseghian | 05/03/2012 08:04 AM |
| 5435 | Bug | New | Normal | passing string into a parameter for headless execution doesn't work | David Welker | 06/30/2011 04:53 PM |
| 5095 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | test kepler and wrp for memory leaks | jianwu jianwu | 04/22/2011 02:52 PM |
| 5344 | Bug | New | Normal | Kepler ships open source software and needs to include license files | David Welker | 03/09/2011 08:28 AM |
| 5314 | Bug | New | Normal | Closing last workflow window closes Kepler application | David Welker | 02/18/2011 05:58 AM |
| 5271 | Bug | New | Normal | No-gui mode needs a way to access private data source | David Welker | 01/12/2011 02:10 PM |
| 5177 | Bug | New | Normal | Enhance displaying workflow in kepler server library skin | Chad Berkley | 09/15/2010 05:43 PM |
| 5162 | Bug | New | Normal | Kepler quits with JVM error (no use-case for reproducing error) | Chad Berkley | 08/27/2010 10:30 AM |
| 5069 | Bug | New | Normal | The ability to create user manuals from a wiki that is continuously updated. | David Welker | 07/22/2010 10:52 AM |
| 5075 | Bug | New | Normal | Fix the module manager so it can show docs with any name. | David Welker | 07/14/2010 10:27 AM |
| 5064 | Bug | New | Normal | Kepler 2.1 Tracking Bug | David Welker | 07/09/2010 03:58 PM |
| 5076 | Bug | New | Normal | Minimize the number of files downloaded from the Ptolemy repository. | David Welker | 07/07/2010 10:37 AM |
| 5068 | Bug | New | Normal | Investigate jars (why they are necessary) and upgrade whenever possible. | David Welker | 07/07/2010 10:27 AM |
| 5067 | Bug | New | Normal | The introduction of basic services so that module names are not referenced. | David Welker | 07/07/2010 10:22 AM |
| 4869 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | changes made to workflows during dialogs before committing (Edit Parameters/Cancel) | ben leinfelder | 05/25/2010 11:52 AM |
| 5018 | Bug | New | Normal | Items with the same LSID show with the same name in the Components Library | Chad Berkley | 05/19/2010 04:36 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|-----------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 4870 | Bug | New | Normal | searching for packages with the same name from multiple sources sometimes loses results | Chad Berkley | 03/04/2010 02:23 PM |
| 4829 | Bug | New | Normal | User log4j files | Derik Barseghian | 02/23/2010 06:22 PM |
| 4812 | Bug | New | Normal | local repository KAR [right click]->Delete fails when file does not exist | Chad Berkley | 02/18/2010 05:18 PM |
| 4810 | Bug | New | Normal | [right click]->Save Archive (KAR) on composite actor borks port attributes | Chad Berkley | 02/18/2010 01:40 PM |
| 4458 | Bug | New | Normal | test for moving kepler directory | Derik Barseghian | 02/11/2010 04:33 PM |
| 4577 | Bug | New | Normal | integrate, and separate from save/export, the code for Uploading | Derik Barseghian | 02/11/2010 04:32 PM |
| 4561 | Bug | New | Normal | icon overlays not showing up for actors in the components tree | Chad Berkley | 01/13/2010 04:05 PM |
| 4087 | Bug | New | Normal | No reset/x button to clear component searches | Derik Barseghian | 01/13/2010 04:01 PM |
| 4310 | Bug | New | Immediate | ValueListeners receive valueChanged events when values have not changed | Daniel Crawl | 01/13/2010 03:28 PM |
| 4360 | Bug | New | Normal | Kepler gets slow under XP | Chad Berkley | 01/13/2010 02:27 PM |
| 4519 | Bug | New | Normal | SDF Director cannot schedule when composite actor input port is disconnected | Chad Berkley | 01/13/2010 02:18 PM |
| 4532 | Bug | New | Normal | have to manually click Build to rename repositories | Chad Berkley | 01/13/2010 02:16 PM |
| 4273 | Bug | New | Normal | Ctrl+E operates on mouse position, not selection | Chad Berkley | 10/29/2009 01:30 PM |
| 4139 | Bug | In Progress | Low | port names are displayed twice | Chad Berkley | 09/23/2009 08:25 AM |
| 3220 | Bug | New | Normal | "Save" from TextEditor interferes with workflow save-before-closing prompt | ben leinfelder | 09/03/2009 04:20 PM |
| 4300 | Bug | New | Normal | Animate at Runtime" checkbox stays checked when director is replaced | Timothy McPhillips | 08/26/2009 02:30 PM |
| 4095 | Bug | New | Normal | Java Package Ontology (e.g. to facilitate Ptolemy component access) | Timothy McPhillips | 08/12/2009 03:28 PM |
| 4113 | Bug | New | Normal | Kepler changes property position in XML but keeps values | Chad Berkley | 08/12/2009 03:16 PM |
| 4046 | Bug | New | Normal | ComadTest should report more details when detecting an error | Timothy McPhillips | 05/01/2009 01:05 PM |
| 3149 | Bug | New | Normal | cannot add arbitrary jars when exporting archive | Chad Berkley | 04/22/2009 03:37 PM |
| 3903 | Bug | New | Low | Use Java logging utilities instead of Apache commons logging facility | Chad Berkley | 04/21/2009 11:13 AM |
| 3943 | Bug | New | Normal | error importing more than one actor created in one suite using kepler-1.0 | Chad Berkley | 04/08/2009 11:39 AM |
| 2388 | Bug | New | Normal | Incorporating the SRB actors with the gsi authentication framework | Nandita Mangal | 04/06/2009 10:20 AM |
| 3899 | Bug | New | Normal | web service actor does not work through proxy | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 03:18 PM |
| 3671 | Bug | New | Normal | Configurable workspace directory for holding workflows, data, and run products | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 03:18 PM |
| 3585 | Bug | New | Normal | Provide API for creating output files during a workflow run | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 03:18 PM |
| 3576 | Bug | New | Normal | support for accessing cascading metadata from within CompositeCoactor | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 03:18 PM |
| 3574 | Bug | New | Normal | Support for importing directory contents using CollectionSource | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 03:18 PM |
| 3573 | Bug | New | Normal | Support for importing file contents automatically using CollectionSource | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:51 PM |
| 3568 | Bug | New | Normal | support for writing COMAD-style trace files from the Provenance Recorder | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:50 PM |
| 3566 | Bug | New | Normal | order collection contents displayed in provenance browser? | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:50 PM |
| 3560 | Bug | New | Normal | Color-code contents of CollectionDisplay | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:50 PM |
| 3559 | Bug | New | Normal | month field in trace file name is off by one | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:50 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|-----------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 3558 | Bug | New | Normal | Store each workflow run trace in it's own directory | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:50 PM |
| 3557 | Bug | New | Normal | Provide data dependency graph view in provenance browser | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:49 PM |
| 3555 | Bug | New | Normal | enhancements to Trace File view in provenance browser | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:49 PM |
| 3546 | Bug | New | Normal | Automatically load trace for a completed run into the provenance browser | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:49 PM |
| 3388 | Bug | New | Normal | error running simihofi.xml workflow in Kepler 1.0.0 | Derik Barseghian | 04/03/2009 02:44 PM |
| 3361 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | parameters lose their Display Name when copy and pasted | Derik Barseghian | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3204 | Bug | New | Normal | Kepler should have FSM examples | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3552 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Annotation elements in trace file do not appear in details pane of provenance browser | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3295 | Bug | New | Normal | Python/Ptoleimizer welcome text does not display | Derik Barseghian | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3292 | Bug | New | Normal | ENM/GDAL_h1K_NS workflow giving an exception | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 1914 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Implement the 'most recently used' concept for workflows and actors | Dan Higgins | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3226 | Bug | New | Normal | Eval: subplots from RExpression overly condensed | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3143 | Bug | New | Normal | dataFrame_R cache problem under parallels | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 1997 | Bug | New | Normal | Support Getting Metadata for Darwin Core search result item | Jing Tao | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3291 | Bug | New | Normal | IPCC_ChangeNightlyBuildTest got an exception | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3266 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | ENM/GARP_MultipleSpecies-V.xml problems | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3915 | Bug | New | Immediate | The error dialogue won't go away. | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 01:59 PM |